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THIRD METHODIST EPISCOPAL.

The former Methodist Episcopal Church was built about 1878, at a time
when there was scarcely the nucleus of a congregation, and it is now well filled.
It is a plain neat brick structure. When the union took place it became the
Third Methodist Church, and its present pastor is the Rev. J. E. Mavety.

FOURTH METHODIST CHURCH—Brock STRreET.

The former primitive Methodist Church on Brock Street was built about
1861, during the ministry of Rev. G. Wood. Its style is simple, but tasteful
and solid. Its present pastor is the Rev. R. Stilwell.

FIFTH METHODIST CHURCH.

The Fifth Methodist Church 1s a neat little building at Williamsville,
whose officiating pastor is Rev. W. Sparling.

FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH.

A Congregational congregation existed in Kingston as early as 18ro.
The present tasteful edifice of the First Congregational Church was built
about 1851, The Rev. Kenneth Fenwick was the pastor who occupied it,
and after a ministry of twenty-six years was succeeded in 1877 by the Rev.
Dr. Jackson, who still ministers to a large congregation.

BAPTIST CHURCH..

In 1840 the first Baptist congregation was formed, and worshipped in a
small rough-cast building on Johnston Street till 1882, when the new edifice
now in use was erectéd. The Rev. G. Gilmore, the Rev. { Dyer, the Rev.W.
Coombs and the Rev. A. Lorimer and others successively ministered in it.
The Rev. George Grafitey was pastor for ten years and was much esteemed.
He was succeeded successively by the Rev. C. Cook, Rev. Dr. Hooper and
Rev. Mr. Walker, the present pastor.

COOKE’S CHURCH.

When a division took place in the Presbyterian Church in Canada, in
1844, an Irish Presbyterian Church was formed. Its pastors were successively
the Rev. W. Reid, the Rev Andrew Wilson, and the Rev. S. Houston, the
present minister. The church, formerly a plain structure, was much enlarged
and improved in 1886, and is now a handsome edifice. Its congregation
remains largely Irish in character.

CHALMERS CHURCH.
Chalmers Church had its origin at the same time with Cooke’'s Church,
though the building was not erected till some years later. Its first pastor was

the Rev. Dr. Burns, now of Halifax. He was succeeded by the Rev. Mr,
Pierce, who, after a brief pastorate was followed by the Rev. Patrick Gray,
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